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DOCUMENT NO. tx;o4(p-/'L 
DISTRIBUTION:Catherine Potts 

From: Ann Cole 

Sent: Monday, June 11, 201211:43AM 

To: Katherine Fleming 

Cc: Commissioners Advisors; Administrative Assistants - Commission Suite; Catherine Potts 

Subject: FW: Docket No. 120001-EI 

Attachments: Stand up for Florida consumers, not big utilities; Stand up for Florida consumers, not big utilities 

Thank you. These attachments will be printed and placed in Docket Correspondence. Consumers and 
their Representatives, for Docket No. 120001-EI, along with this e-mail. 

From: Katherine Fleming 
Sent: Monday, June 11, 2012 10:55 AM 
To: Ann Cole 
Cc: Kathleen Stewart 
Subject: Docket No. 120001-EI 

Ann, 

Please place the attached emails in Docket Correspondence, Consumers and their 
Representatives, in Docket No. 120001-EI. 

Thank you, 

Katherine E. Fleming 
Chief Advisor to Commissioner Brown 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
(850) 413-6028 (Office) 
(850) 413-6029 (Facsimile) 

Please note: Florida has a very broadpublic records law. Most wrillen communications 10 or from state offiCials regarding stale business are considered 
to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon requesl. Therefore. your e-maIl message may be subject to public 

disclosure. 

6/11/2012 




Catherine Potts 

From: Progress Florida [info@progressflorida.org] on behalf of Kellee Tuttle [tuttlekd@brevard.edu] 
Sent: Sunday, June 10, 2012 8:55 PM 
To: Office of Commissioner Brown 
Subject: Stand up for Florida consumers, not big utilities 

Jun10, 2012 

Julie Brown 

Dear Comml66ioner Brown. 

The Pul1lic Service Commi66ion i6 6upp06ed to 6erve con6umer6 like me, not l1ig utility 

companie6. 


I do not l1elieve that Florida con6umer6 6hould l1e put on the hook for clear fallure6i?y utllitle6 

to do their jol1. In the ca6e of Progre66 Energy'6 Cry6tal River nuclear plant repair6, it wa6 


the clear the reactor wa6 I1roken due to the utility company'6 own negligence. 

Con6umer6 6hould not have to pay higher utility I1m6 l1ecau6e of thi6. 


In addition, Floridian6 who are 6truggllng to pay their 11i116 6hould not have to face rate hike6 

in order to pay for two nuclear power plant6 that may never l1e l1uilt. 


Enough 16 enough. The Pul1llc Service Commi66ion i6 6upp06ed to 6erve the pul1l1c. and I call on 

you to 6tart doing that. 


Sincerely, 

Kellee Tuttle 
53 Holliday Hili Drive 
Hor6e Shoe, NC 28742-8500 

1 

mailto:tuttlekd@brevard.edu
mailto:info@progressflorida.org


Catherine Potts 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Progress Florida [info@progressflorida.org] on behalf of Patricia Korsak 
[patricia. korsak@ptsem.edu] 
Saturday, June 09,201212:33 PM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
Stand up for Florida consumers, not big utilities 

Jun 9. 2012 

Julie Brown 

Dear Commi55ioner Brown. 

The Public Service Commi55/on i5 5upp05ed to 5erve con5umer511ke me. not bi~ utility 

companle5. 


I do not believe that Florida con5umer5 5hould be put on the hook for clear failure5 by utllitle5 

to do their Job. In the ca5e of Pro~re55 Ener~y'5 Cry5tal River nuclear plant repa/r5. it wa5 

the clear the reactor wa5 broken due to the utility company'5 own ne~li~ence. 


Con5umen:; 5hould not have to pay hi~her utility bill5 becau5e of thi5. 


In addition. Floridian5 who are 5tru~~lin~ to pay their blll5 5hould not have to face rate hlke5 

in order to pay for two nuclear power plant5 that may never be built. 


Enou~h i5 enou~h. The Public Service Comml55ion 15 5upp05ed to 5erve the public. and I call on 

you to 5tart doin~ that. 


Sincerely. 

Patricia Kor5ak 
280 Geor~e Dye Rd 
Trenton. NJ 08690-2319 
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DOCUMENT NO. QC04(P -/ ":LCatherine Potts 
rnSTRIBJ mo-,.;· 

From: Ann Cole 

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2012 9:26 AM 

To: Cristina Slaton 

Cc: Commissioners Advisors; Administrative Assistants - Commission Suite; Catherine Potts 

Subject: FW: Docket Correspondence 

Attachments: Stand up for Florida consumers, not big utilities; Stand up for Florida consumers, not big utilities 

Thank you. These attachments will be printed and placed in Docket Correspondence, Consumers and 
their Representatives, for Docket No. 120001-EI, along with this e-mail. 

From: Cristina Slaton 
Sent: Monday, June 11, 2012 8:45 AM 
To: Ann Cole 
Subject: Docket Correspondence 

Ann, 

Please place the attached emails in Docket Correspondence, Consumers and their Representatives, in 
Docket No. 120001-EI. . 

Thank you, 

Cristina 

6/11/2012 




Catherine Potts 

From: Progress Florida [info@progressflorida.orgj on behalf of Kellee Tuttle [tuttlekd@brevard.eduj 
Sent: Sunday, June 10, 2012 8:55 PM 
To: Office of Commissioner Balbis 
Subject: Stand up for Florida consumers, not big utilities 

Jun 10, 2012 

Eduardo Balbia 

Dear Commiaaioner Balbia, 

The Public Service Commiaaion la auppoaed to aerve conaumere like me, not ble utility 

compan lea. 


I do not believe that Florida conaumere ahould be put on the hook for clear fallurea by utllitiea 

to do their job. In the caee of Proereaa EnereY'a Cryatal River nuclear plant repalre, It waa 

the clear the reactor waa broken due to the utility company'a own neelieence. 

Conaumera ahould not have to pay hieher utility billa becauae ofthla. 


In addition, Floridiana who are atrueellne to pay their billa ahould not have to face rate hikea 

in order to pay for two nuclear power planta that may never be built. 


Enoueh la enoueh. The Public Service Commiaaion la auppoaed to aerve the public. and I call on 

you to atart doine that. 


Sincerely. 

Kellee Tuttle 
53 Holliday Hill Drive 
Horae Shoe. NC 28742-8500 
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Catherine Potts 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Progress Florida [info@progressflorida.org] on behalf of Patricia Korsak 
[patricia.korsak@ptsem.edu] 
Saturday, June 09, 2012 12:33 PM 
Office of Commissioner Balbis 
Stand up for Florida consumers, not big utilities 

Jun 9.2012 

Eduardo 6all116 

Dear Comml6610ner 6all116. 

The Pul1lic Service Commi6610n i6 6upp06ed to 6erve con6umere like me. not I1lg utility 

companie6. 


I do not I1elieve that Florida con6umer6 6hould I1e put on the hook for clear fallure6Vy utilitie6 

to do theirJol1. In the ca6e of Progre66 Energy'6 Cry6tal River nuclear plant repalr6. It wa6 

the clear the reactor wa6 I1roken due to the utility company'6 own negligence. 

Con6umer6 6hould not have to pay higher utility I1i1l6 I1ecau6e of thi6. 


In addition. Floridian6 who are 6truggling to pay their 111116 6hould not have to face rate hike6 

In order to pay for two nuclear power plant6 that may never I1e I1ullt. 


Enough 16 enough. The Pul1lic Service Comml66ion 16 6uppo6ed to 6erve the pul1lic. and I call on 

you to 6tart doing that. 


Sincerely. 


Patricia Kor6ak 

280 George Dye Rd 

Trenton. NJ 08690-2319 
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Eric Fryson 

From: Ruth McHargue 
Sent: Thursday, May 24,20129:37 AM 
To: Eric Fryson 
Cc: Matilda Sanders; Hong Wang 
Subject: FW: To eLK Docket 120001 

Customer correspondence 

--- -Original Message----­
From: Consumer Contact 
Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2012 9:08 AM 
To: Ruth McHargue 
Subject: To CLK Docket 120001 

Copy on file, see 1065152C. DH 

-----Original Message----­
From: consumerComplaint@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:consumerComplaint@psc.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2012 4:46 PM 
Cc: Consumer Contact 
Subject: E-Form Other Complaint TRACKING NUMBER: 31543 

CUSTOMER INFORMATION 

Name: Teresa Utt 
Telephone: 407-542-4026 
Email: 
Address: 1405 Stellar Drive Oviedo FL 32765 

BUSINESS INFORMATION 

Business Account Name: Teresa Utt 
Account Number: 
Address: 1405 Stellar Drive Oviedo Florida 32765 

COMPLAINT INFORMATION 

Complaint: Other Complaint against Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
Details: 
I am writing to complain about the high rates we are charged by' Progress Energy. At 11.6 
cents per kilowatt hour(KWH) on average, our rates are roughly 33% higher than the average 
in neighboring Georgia and 40% higher than those in Tennessee (source: www.EIA.gov). The 
11.6 cent average rate is from April, when our AC was mostly off and only 28% of our 
useage was charged at the higher 13.226 cents per KWH rate. In the summer, the difference 
between states becomes even more drastic. I have read of other states residents benefiting 
from the drastic reductions in the price of natural gas and coal, but have not seen that 
in our case. I request that the PSC make every effort to force Progress Energy, a 
regulated monopoly, to bring their rates in line with the drop in their fuel costs. Thank 
you for your consideration. 
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Eric Fryson 

From: Ruth McHargue 
Sent: Friday, May 04, 20124:34 PM 
To: Eric Fryson 
Cc: Hong Wang; Matilda Sanders i"FPSC, Clit- COR'RESiUNDENCE 
Subject: FW: To elK Docket 120001 10AdministrativeLl paiiie~Consumer 

!DOCUMENT NO. _~2, 
Customer correspondence 

~ DIS1 RIBUTION: 
~.~~'. ~'tiiUIll • 1'1 "~;;;;;;;=;;;;;;;;=:...I 

-----Original Message----­
From: Consumer Contact 
sent: Friday, May 04, 2012 4:31 PM 
To: Ruth McHargue 
Subject: To CLK Docket 120001 

Copy on file, see 1063047C. DH 

-----Original Message----­
From: Cheryl Da Mota [mailto:trinkets@webtv.net] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 02, 2012 9:17 AM 
To: Consumer Contact 
Subject: Progress energy 

It is terrible they are looking for an increase. I hope PSC doesn't bow down to there 
requests as in the past before Charly Crist, who was for the Florida people. 

Sent from my iPhone 
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AdmiDistnJtive Parnes \/Consumer 

DOCUMENT NO. 000'4 lD -I 'l-Catherine Potts 

From: Catherine Potts on behalf of Ann Cole 
Sent: Monday, April 30, 2012 8:10 AM 
To: Office of Commissioner Brise; Ann Cole; Commissioners Advisors; Administrative Assistants ­

Commission Suite 
Subject: RE: Stand up for Florida consumers, not big utilities 

Thank you for thi6 information, which will be placed In Docket Corre6pondence, Con6umera 
and their Repre6entative6, In Docket No. 120001-EI. 

-----Ori0Inal Me66a0e----­
From: Pamela Paultre On Behalf Of Office of Comml661oner Brl6e 
Sent: Saturday, April 28, 2012 2:18 PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Subject: FW: Stand up for Florida con6umer6, not bi0 utllitie6 

Ann, 

Plea6e place forwarded me66a0e In Docket #120001-EI In Docket Corre6pondence of 
Con6umer6 and their Repre6entative6. 

Thank you. 

Pamela 

-----OrI0inal Me66a0e----­
From: Pro0re66 Florida [mallto:info@pro0re66f1orida.or0] On Behalf Of John Champine 
Sent: Thur6day. April 26. 201211:59 PM 
To: Office of Comml66ioner Bri6e 
Subject: Stand up for Florida con6umer6. not bi0 utllitle6 

Apr 26,2012 

Ronald Brl6e 

Dear Comml66ioner Bri6e. 

The Public Service Commi66ion 16 6uppo6ed to 6erve con6umer6 like me. not bi0 utility 
companle6. 
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I do not believe that Florida con6umer6 6hould be put on the hook for clear failure6 by utilitie6 

to do their Job. In the ca6e of Progre66 Energy'6 Cry6tal River nuclear plant repair6. it wa6 

the clear the reactor wa6 broken due to the utility company'6 own negligence. 

Con6umer6 6hould not have to pay higher utility bill6 becau6e of thi6. 


In addition. Floridian6 who are 6truggling to pay their bill6 6hould not have to face rate hike6 

in order to pay for two nuclear power plant6 that may never be built. 


Enough i6 enough. The Public Service Commi66ion i6 6upp06ed to 6erve the public. and I call on 

you to 6tart doing that. 


Sincerely. 

John Champine 
4179 Palau Dr 
Sara60ta. FL 34241-5736 
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Catherine Potts 

From: Ann Cole 
Sent: Friday, April 27, 201210:29 AM 
To: Office of Commissioner Brown 
Cc: Commissioners Advisors; Administrative Assistants - Commission Suite; Catherine Potts 
Subject: RE: Stand up for Florida consumers, not big utilities 

Thank you for this information, which will be placed in Docket Correspondence, Consumers and 
their Representatives, in Docket No. 120001-EI. 

-----Orieinal Messaee----­
From: Office of Commissioner Brown 
Sent: Friday, April 27, 20129:03 AM 
To: Ann Cole 
Cc: Kathleen Stewart 
Subject: FW: Stand up for Florida consumers, not bie utilities 

Ann, 

Please place the email below in Docket Correspondence, Consumers and their 
Representatives, In Docket No. 120001-EI. 

Thank you, 

Katherine E. Flemine 
Chief Advisor to Commissioner Brown 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
(850) 413-6028 (Office) 
(850) 413-6029 (Facsimile) 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or 
from state officials reeardine state business are considered to be public records and will be 
made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail messaee may 
be subject to public di5Closure. 
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-----Original Me66age----­
From: Progre66 Florida [mailto:info@progre66florida.org] On Behalf Of John Champine 
Sent: Thur6day, April 26,201211:59 PM 
To: OffIce of Commi66ioner Brown 
Subject: Stand up for Florida con6umer6, not big utllitie6 

Apr 26,2012 

Julie Brown 

Dear Commi66ioner Brown, 

The Public Service Commi66ion 16 6upp06ed to 6erve con6umer6 like me, not big utility 

companle6. 


I do not believe that Florida con6umer6 6hould be put on the hook for clear fallure6 by utilitie6 

to do their Job. In the ca6e of Progre66 EnergY6 Cry6tal River nuclear plant repair6, it wa6 

the clear the reactor wa6 broken due to the utility company'6 own negligence. 

COn6Umer6 6hould not have to pay higher utility bill6 becau6e of thi6. 


In addition, Floridian6 who are 6truggling to pay their blll6 6hould not have to face rate hike6 

in order to pay for two nuclear power plant6 that may never be built. 


Enough 16 enough. The Public Service Commi6610n 16 6upp06ed to 6erve the public, and I call on 

you to 6tart doing that. 


Sincerely. 


John Champine 

4179 Palau Dr 

Sara60ta. FL 34241-5736 
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------
Catherine Potts 

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONpENCE 
_Administrative_Parties~oDSllmer 
DOCUMENT NO. 
DISTRIBUTION: a004urI'J..­

From: Ann Cole 
Sent: Thursday, April 26, 20122:38 PM 
To: Office of Commissioner Balbis 
Cc: Commissioners Advisors; Administrative Assistants - Commission Suite; Catherine Potts 
Subject: RE: Stand up for Florida consumers, not big utilities 

Thank you for thl6 Information, which will be placed In Docket Corre6pondence, Con6umer6 and 

their Repre6entative6, for Docket No. 120001·EI. 

·····Original Me66age····· 
From: Office of Comml66ioner Balbi6 
Sent: Thur6day, April 26, 2012 2:32 PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Subject: FW: Stand up for Florida con6umer6, not big utilitie6 

Ann, 

Plea6e place the email below In Docket Corre6pondence, Con6umer6 and their 
Repre6entative6, in Docket No. 120001·EI. 

Thank you, 

Cri6tina 

·····Origlnal Me66age····· 
From: Progre66 Florida [mailto:info@progre66florida.org] On Behalf Of J06e Rivera 
Sent: Tue6day, April 24, 201211:48 PM 
To: Office of Comml66ioner Balbi6 
Subject: Stand up for Florida con6umer6, not big utilltle6 

Apr 24,2012 

Eduardo Balbi6 
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Dear Commissioner Balbis. 

The Public Service Commission Is supposed to serve consumers like me. not bl~ utility 

companies. 


I do not believe that Florida consumers should be put on the hook for clear failures by utilities 

to do their job. In the case of Pro~ress Ener~y's Crystal River nuclear plant repairs. it was 

the clear the reactor was broken due to the utility company's own ne~lI~ence. 


Consumers should not have to pay hi~her utility bills because of this. 


In addition. Floridians who are stru~~lin~ to pay their bills should not have to face rate hikes 

in order to pay for two nuclear power plants that may never be built. 


Enou~h is enou~h. The Public Service Commission Is supposed to serve the public. and I call on 

you to start doin~ that. 


Sincerely. 

Jose Rivera 
6915 Avenue A 
Sarasota. FL 34231-4739 
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FPSC, CLK - CORRESPOijDENCE 

- Administrative Parties\/toliSfimer-­
Catherine Potts DOCUMENT NO. CJQOt£-I:2­

DiSiRiBO 11ON: 
From: Ann Cole 
Sent: Friday, April 13, 2012 10:57 AM 
To: Office of Commissioner Balbis 
Cc: Commissioners Advisors; Administrative Assistants - Commission Suite; Catherine Potts 
Subject: RE: Stand up for Florida consumers, not big utilities 

Thank you for thle Information. which will be placed In Docket Correepondence. Coneumere and 
their Repreeentativee. for Docket No. 120001-EI. 

-----Orl~lnal Meeea~e-----

From: Office of Commleeloner Balble 
Sent: Friday. April 13. 2012 9:25 AM 
To: Ann Cole 
Subject: FW: Stand up for Florida coneumere. not bi~ utilitiee 

Ann. 

Pleaee place the email below In Docket Correepondence. Coneumere and their 
Repreeentativee. in Docket No. 120001-EI. 

Thank you. 

Crietina 

-----Ori~inal Meeea~e-----

From: Pro~reee Florida [mailto:lnfo@pro~reeeflorida.or~] On Behalf Of Ginny Pendae 
Sent: Thureday. April 12. 2012 9:03 PM 
To: Office of Commieeioner Balbie 
Subject: Stand up for Florida coneumere. not bi~ utllitiee 

Apr 12.2012 

Eduardo Balbie 

Dear Commieeloner Balbie. 
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The Public Service Commiaaion la auppoaed to aerve conaumeralike me. not big utility 

companlea. 


I do not believe that Florida conaumera ahould be put on the hook for clear fallurea by utilltiea 

to do their job. In the caae of Progreaa Energya Cryatal River nuclear plant repaira. it waa 

the clear the reactor waa broken due to the utility companya own negligence. 

Conaumera ahould not have to pay higher utility billa becauae of thia. 


In addition. Floridiana who are atruggllng to pay their billa ahould not have to face rate hikea 

in order to pay for two nuclear power planta that may never be built. 


Enough ia enough. The Public Service Commlaaion la auppoaed to aerve the public. and I call on 

you to atart doing that. 


Sincerely. 


Ginny Pendaa 

311 Balaam St 

Palm Beach Gardena. FL 33410-4808 
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Administrative PamesvColisnmer 

DOCUMENT NO. a::ottz- /~
Catherine Potts DISTRTBI mON° 

From: Ann Cole . 
Sent: Friday, April 13, 2012 10:56 AM 
To: Office of Commissioner Brown 
Cc: Commissioners Advisors; Administrative Assistants - Commission Suite; Catherine Potts 
Subject: RE: Stand up for Florida consumers, not big utilities 

Thank you for thi6 information. which will be placed in Docket Corre6pondence. Con6umer6 and 
their Repre6entative6. for Docket No. 120001-EI. 

-----Orieinal Me66aee----­

From: Office of Commi66ioner Brown 
Sent: Friday. April 13. 2012 9:11 AM 
To: Ann Cole 
Cc: Kathleen Stewart 
Subject: FW: Stand up for Florida con6umer6. not bie utilltie6 

Ann. 

Plea6e place the attached email6 in Docket Corre6pondence. Con6umer6 and their 

Repre6entat~ive6. in Docket No. 120001-EI. 

Thank you. 

Katherine E. Flemine 
Chief Advi60r to Commi66ioner Brown 
Florida Public Service Commi66ion 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallaha66ee. FL 32399 
(850) 413-6028 (Office) 
(850) 413-6029 (Fac6imile) 

Plea6e note: Florida ha6 a very broad public record6 law. M06t written communication6 to or 
from 6tate official6 reeardine 6tate bU6ine66 are con6idered to be public record6 and will be 
made available to the public and the media upon reque6t. Therefore. your e-mail me66aee may 
be 6ubject to public di6clo6ure. 
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-----Ori0inal Meeea0e----­

From: Pr00reee Florida [mallto:info@pr00reeeflorlda.or0] On Behalf Of Ginny Pendae 
Sent: Thureday, April 12, 2012 9:03 PM 
To: Office of Commieeioner Brown 
Subject: Stand up for Florida coneumere, not bl0 utllitlee 

Apr 12,2012 

Julie Brown 

Dear Commieeioner Brown, 

The Public Service Commieeion Ie euppoeed to eerve coneumerellke me, not bl0 utility 

companiee. 


I do not believe that Florida coneumere ehould be put on the hook for clear failureei:7y utilitiee 

to do their job. In the caee of Pr00reee Ener0y'e Cryetal River nuclear plant repaire, It wae 

the clear the reactor wae broken due to the utility company'e own ne01i0ence. 

Coneumere ehould not have to pay hi0her utility bille becauee of thie. 


In addition, Florid/ane who are etru00lin0 to pay their bille ehould not have to face rate hikee 

in order to pay for two nuclear power plante that may never be built. 


Enou0h Ie enou0h. The Public Service Commieeion ie euppoeed to eerve the public, and I call on 

you to etart dOin0 that. 


Sincerely, 


Ginny Pendae 

311 Balaam 5t 

Palm Beach Gardene, FL 33410-4808 
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Page 1 of2 

Eric Fryson 

From: Ruth McHargue 

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2012 9:19 AM 

To: Eric Fryson 

Subject: FW: To ClK Docket 120001 

Customer correspondence 

From: Consumer Contact 
Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2012 8: 18 AM 
To: Ruth McHargue 
Subject: To ClK Docket 120001 

Copy on file, see 1060064C. DH 

From: Brian Gallipeau [mailto:briangallipeau@yahoo.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2012 7:48 PM 
To: Consumer Contact 
Cc: gallipeau@bellsouth.net 
Subject: Commission's decision to allow fuel price increase 

Dear Commissioners, 

I am dismayed at the commission's approval of the fuel charge increase given the price 
trajectory of natural gas, FPl's primary fuel source. 

www.palmbeachpost.com/money/fpl-bills-on-rise-as-state-regulators-approve-1211426.html 

As one can plainly see from the table below, the fuel price is on a serious downward trajectory and has 
been even during the time of this decision. 

,...."",...,.. '... ''' .. ,.....,, .... '''''".,........"....., ".... ""," '.".."......"..'..,.. ".........." :5 ,50 


2011 

5.00 

4.50 

4.00 

3.50 

3,00 

2,50 

;'<'.00 

Since the January decision, the fuel price has declined more than 30%. This gives FPl the opportunity to 
set the benchmark profit margin higher and use this as the level going forward. I am sure we will get 
some credit back but it is never seems to equal the full amount of the fuel savings. I would also question 

411112012 
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Page 2 of2 

why the uplift for over lKWh pertains to fuel charges as well as service charges. If it is true that cost of fuel in is 
a pass through to the consumer the uplift does not make sense. 

I find it astonishing that the average household use is 1,100 KWh? For someone like me, who does not have 
access to natural gas, all of my energy comes from electricity, so why am I unfairly punished by getting the uplift 
on electricity and not being able to take advantage of the low natural gas prices simply because it is not available 
in my area. To be fair, the uplifted fuel charge should go directly to fund the infrastructure required to allow all 
of us without access to natural gas to get it. 

I am disappointed in the commissions lack of proactive management which shows that consumers are not the 
priority. 

Brian Gallipeau 

4/1112012 




Catherine Potts 

I-PSC, eLK - CORRESPONpENCE 
_AdmiDifltrative_P&rties~oUlliDer 

DOCUMENT NO. a?oi~ --(2 
DISTRIBtmON: 

From: Ann Cole 
Sent: Thursday, April 05,20124:29 PM 
To: Office of Commissioner Balbis 
Cc: Commissioners Advisors; Administrative Assistants - Commission Suite; Catherine Potts 
Subject: RE: Stand up for Florida consumers, not big utilities 

Sure thin(:J. ihi5 information will be placed in Docket Corre5pondence, Con5umer5 and their 
Repre5entative5, for Docket No. 120001-EI. 

-----Orl(:Jlnal Me55a(:Je----­
From: Office of Commi55ioner Balbl5 
Sent: ihur5day, April 05, 20124:12 PM 
io: Ann Cole 
Subject: FW: Stand up for Florida con5umer5, not bl(:J utllltle5 

Ann, 

Plea5e place the email below in Docket Corre5pondence, Con5umer5 and their 

Repre5entative5, in Docket No. 120001-EI. 

ihankyou, 
Cri5tina 

-----Orl(:Jinal Me55a(:Je----­
From: Pro(:Jre55 Florida [mallto:info@pro(:Jre55f1orida.or(:J] On Behalf Of Vir(:Jinia Cowie 
Sent: ihur5day, April 05, 20128:41 AM 
i 0: OffIce of Commi55ioner Balbi5 
Subject: Stand up for Florida con5umer5, not bi(:J utilitie5 

Apr 5, 2012 

Eduardo Balbi5 

Dear Commi55ioner Balbi5, 

ihe Public Service Commi55ion i5 5upp05ed to 5erve con5umer5 like me, not bi(:J utility 
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-------------------------

companies. 

I do not believe that Florida consumers should be put on the hook for clear failures by utilities 

to do their job. In the case of Progress Energy's Crystal River nuclear plant repairs. it was 

the clear the reactor was broken due to the utility company's own negligence. 

Consumers should not have to pay higher utility bills because of this. 


In addition. Floridians who are struggling to pay their bills should not have to face rate hikes 

in order to pay for two nuclear power plants that may never be built. 


If I am paying for a company then I should be given shares In the company and a voice on 

policy. I have neither and should not pay. 

Please respond dto mu commeny 


Viarginia 

Enough Is enough. The Public Service Commission Is supposed to serve the public. and I call on 
you to start doing t~hat. 

Sincerely. 

Virginia Cowie 
10905 Bayshore Dr 
Windermere. FL 34786-7821 
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FPSC, CLK - CORRESPOliDENCE 
Admillistrative Parties vto.....er 

Catherine Potts 
DOCUMENT NO. a::flL/Cp, / 'L 
QI~'i'PelataQ.l01· 

From: Ann Cole 
Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2012 11 :30 AM 
To: Katherine Fleming 
Cc: Commissioners Advisors; Administrative Assistants - Commission Suite; Catherine Potts 
Subject: FW: Stand up for Florida consumers, not big utilities 

Thanka, Katherine. Thla information will be placed in Docket Correapondence, Conaumera and 
their Repreaentatlvea, for Docket No. 120001-EI. 

-----Ori~inal Meaaa~e-----

From: Office of Commiaaioner Brown 
Sent: Thuraday, April 05, 2012 10:38 AM 
To: Ann Cole 
Cc: Kath leen Stewart 
Subject: FW: Stand up for Florida conaumera, not bl~ utllitlea 

Ann, 

Pleaae place the attached emalla in Docket Correapondence, Conaumera and their 
Repreaentativea, in Docket No. 120001-EI. 

Thank you. 

Katherine E. Flemin~ 
Chief Advioor to Commlaaloner Brown 
Florida Public Service Commiaaion 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahaaaee. FL 32399 
(850) 413-6028 (Office) 
(850) 413-6029 (Facaimlle) 

Pleaae note: Florida haa a very broad public recorda law. Moat written communicationa to or 
from atate officiala re~ardin~ atate bualneaa are conaidered to be public recorda and will be 
made available to the public and the media upon req,ueat. Therefore. your e-mail meaaa~e may 
be aubJect to public diacloaure. 
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-----Orl~inal Meeeaee----­
From: Pro~reee Florida [mailto:lnfo@pro~reeeflorida.ore] On Behalf Of Vlr~inia Cowie 
Sent: Thureday, April 05, 2012 8:41 AM 
To: Office of Commieeioner Brown 
Subject: Stand up for Florida coneumere, not ble utilltiee 

Apr 5, 2012 

Julie Brown 

Dear Commieeloner Brown, 

The Public Service Commleeion Ie euppoeed to eerve coneumere like me, not bi~ utility 

companiee. 


I do not believe that Florida coneumere ehould be put on the hook for clear failuree by utllitiee 

to do their Job. In the caee of Proereee Ener~ye Cryetal River nuclear plant repaire, it wae 

the clear the reactor wae broken due to the utility companye own ne~lieence. 


Coneumere ehould not have to pay hi~her utility bille becauee of thie. 


In addition, Florldiane who are etru~eline to pay their bille ehould not have to face rate hlkee 

in order to pay for two nuclear power plante that may never be built. 


If I am payine for a company then lehould be eiven ehareein the company and a voice on 

policy. I have neither and ehould not pay. 

Pleaee reepond dto mu commeny 


Viar~inia 

Enough Ie enough. The Public Service Comml66ion 16 6upp06ed to 6erve the public. and I call on 
you to etart doine that. 

Sincerely, 

Vireinia Cowie 
10905 Bayehore Dr 
Windermere, FL 34786-7821 
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FPse, eLK - eORRESPO:NDENe~age 1of 1 
Admiaistrative Parties v'CODJumer 

DOCUMENT NO. m>?6z ~/~ 
Catherine Potts DISTRIBUTION: 

From: Ann Cole 

Sent: Monday, February 27.20128:43 AM 

To: Cristina Slaton 

Cc: Commissioners Advisors; Administrative Assistants - Commission Suite; Catherine Potts 

Subject: FW: Docket Correspondence 120001-EI 

Attachments: Stand up for Florida consumers. not big utilities; Stand up for Florida consumers. not big utilities 

Thank you. These attachments will be printed and placed in Docket Correspondence, 
Consumers and their Representatives, for Docket No. 120001-EI, along with this e-mail. 

From: Cristina Slaton 
sent: Monday, February 27,20128:18 AM 
To: Ann Cole 
Subject: Docket Correspondence 120001-EI 

Ann. 

Please place the attached emails in Docket Correspondence, Consumers and their Representatives. in 
Docket No. 120001-EI. 

Thank you, 

Cristina 

2/27/2012 




Catherine Potts 

From: Progress Florida [info@progressflorida.org] on behalf of Craig Browning 
[b3bopjazz@mailstation.com] 

Sent: Friday, February 24,20121:04 PM 
To: Office of Commissioner Balbis 
Subject: Stand up for Florida consumers, not big utilities 

Feb 24,2012 

Eduardo Balble 

Dear Commieeloner Balbie, 

The Public Service Commiaelon la auppoaed to eerve coneumere like me, not big utility companiee. 

I do not believe that Florida coneumere ehould be put on the hook for clear failuree by utilitiee to do their 
job. In the caee of Progreae Energy'e Cryetal River nuclear plant repalre. It wae the clear the reactor wae 

broken due to the utility company'e own negligence. 

Coneumere ahould not have to pay higher utility bille becauee of thie. 


In addition, Floridiane who are etruggling to pay their billa ehould not have to face rate hikee In order to pay 

for two nuclear power planta that may never be built. 


Enough Ie enough. The Public Service Commieelon ie euppoaed to eerve the public. and I call on you to etart 


doing that. 


Sincerely, 


Craig Browning 

4017 Altamont Ave 

Oakland. CA 94605-2603 
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Catherine Potts 

From: Progress Florida [info@progressflorida.org] on behalf of Robert Sindelir 
[robertsindelir@me.com] 

Sent: Saturday, February 25,20121:05 AM 
To: Office of Commissioner Balbis 
Subject: Stand up for Florida consumers, not big utilities 

Feb 25. 2012 

Eduardo Balbis 

Dear Commissioner Balbis. 

The Public Service Commission is supposed to serve consumers like me, not big utility companies. 

I do not believe that Florida consumers should be put on the hook for clear failures by utilities to do their 
job. In the case of Progress Energy's Crystal River nuclear plant repairs, it was the clear the reactor was 

broken due to the utility company's own negligence. 

Consumers should not have to pay higher utility bills because of this. 


In addition, Floridians who are struggling to pay their bills should not have to face rate hikes in order to pay 
for two nuclear power plants that may never be built. 


Enough is enough. The Public Service Commission is supposed to serve the public. and I call on you to start 

doing that. 


Sincerely, 


Robert Sindelir 

943 T orchwood Dr 

Deland, FL 32724-9420 
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FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
_Admiaistntive_Partitsvto....mer 

Catherine Potts 
DOCUMENT NO. 
DISTIl'B' mON° 

t.:t:J2.eftO -/0 

From: Ann Cole 
Sent: Thursday, February 09,20122:41 PM 
To: Office of Commissioner Balbis 
Cc: Commissioners Advisors; Administrative Assistants - Commission Suite; Catherine Potts 
Subject: RE: Stand up for Florida consumers, not big utilities 

Thank you for thle information, which will be placed In Docket Correepondence, Coneumere and 
their Repreeentativee. for Docket No. 120001-EI. 

-----Original Meeeage----­
From: Office of Commleeioner Balbie 
Sent: Thureday, February 09, 2012 11:53 AM 

To: Ann Cole 
Subject: FW: Stand up for Florida coneumere, not big utilltiee 

Ann, 

Pleaee place the email below in Docket Correepondence, Coneumere and their 

Repreeentativee. in Docket No. 120001-EI. 

Thank you, 

Crietina 

-----Original Meeeage----­
From: Progreee Florida [mallto:lnfo@progreeeflorida.org] On Behalf Of LINDA NORRIS 

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2012 12:32 PM 
To: Office of Commieeloner Balbie 
Subject: Stand up for Florida coneumere, not big utilitiee 

Feb 3.2012 

Eduardo Balbie 

Dear Commieeioner Balbie. 
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The Public Service Commi66ion i6 6upp06ed to 6erve con6umer6like me, not bie utility 

companie6. 


I do not believe that Florida con6umer6 6hould be put on the hook for clear failure6 by utilitie6 

to do their job. In the ca6e of Proere66 Enerey'6 Cry6tal River nuclear plant repair6, it wa6 


the clear the reactor wa6 broken due to the utility company'6 own neelieence. 

Con6umer6 6hould not have to pay hleher utility bill6 becau6e of thi6. 


In addition, Floridian6 who are 6trueeline to pay their bill6 6hould not have to face rate hike6 

in order to pay for two nuclear power plant6 that may never be built. 


Enoueh i6 enoueh. The Public Service Commi66ion i6 6upp06ed to 6erve the public, and I call on 

you to 6tart doine that. 


Sincerely, 

LINDA NORRIS 
106 Bream Trl 
Hawthorne, FL 32640-6009 
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FPSC, eLK - CORRESPONPENCE 
Ad.iatstrative_Partia..,kCo....er 

DOcUMENT NO. COO (lb "'/2<Catherine Potts 
DiS i RlBUTrett. 

From: Catherine Potts 
Sent: Friday, February 03,20122:54 PM 
To: Katherine Fleming; Commissioners Advisors; Administrative Assistants - Commission Suite 
Cc: Ann Cole 
Subject: FW: Oppose rate hikes for new nukes; Docket 110009 

Thank you. Thia will be placed In Docket Correapondence. Conaumera and their 
Repreaentativea. for Docket No. 120001-EI. 

-----Origlnal Meaaage----­
From: Office of Commiaaioner Brown 
Sent: Friday. February 03.20122:29 PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Cc: Kathleen Stewart 
Subject: FW: Oppoae rate hikea for new nukea; Docket 110009 

Ann. 

Pleaae place in Docket No. 120009-EI. 

Thank you. 

Katherine E. Fleming 
Chief Adviaor to Commlaaioner Brown 
Florida Public Service Commiaaion 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
T alia haaaee. F L 32:399 
(850) 41:3-6028 (Office) 
(850) 41:3-6029 (Facaimile) 

Pleaae note: Florida haa a very broad public recorda law. Moat written communicationa to or 
from atate officiala regarding atate buaineaa are conaldered to be public recorda and will be 
made available to the public and the media upon requeat. Therefore. your e-mail meaaage may 
be aubject to public diacloaure. 
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~----Ori~inal Message----­
From: mike grayner [mailto:m.grayner59@verlzon.net] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2012 7:32 PM 
To: Office of Commissioner Brown 
SubJect: Oppose rate hikes for new nukes; Docket 110009 

Dear Public Service Commissioners, 

Re: Docket Number 110009 

On October 24, you are scheduled to vote on the latest request from Pro~ress Ener~ 
Florida and Florida Power & Light for ratepayers to advance yet more of our money to these 
wealthy utilities to pay for dangerous new nuclear reactors that are not licensed and may 
never be built. 

Florida's strugglin~ ratepayers should not be forced to serve as a bank for nuclear utilities, 
nor should our rates be increased to build unnecessary new power plants. We should first use 
increased energy efficiency and conservation to meet Florida's energy needs rather than 
build expensive new power plants. 

Please deny the request of these utilities for any more ratepayer pre-payments for new 
nuclear reactors. 

cc: Florida legislature 

Sincerely, 

mike grayner 
8428 tobay In 
st. petersburg, FL 33702 
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Catherine Potts 

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONJ)ENCE 
Ad.iaistrative Parties vee_••• 

DOCUMENT NO. 120016 i~ 
DfsliiAUIlON: 

From: Catherine Potts 
Sent: Friday, February 03, 20122:53 PM 
To: Kathleen Stewart; Commissioners Advisors; Administrative Assistants - Commission Suite 
Cc: Ann Cole 
Subject: FW: Stand up for Florida consumers. not big utilities 

Thank you. Thi5 will be placed In Docket Corre5pondence, Con5umer5 and their 
Repre5entative5, for Docket No. 120001-EI. 

-----Original Me55age----­
From: Office of Commi55ioner Brown 
Sent: Friday, February 03,20122:30 PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Cc: Kath leen Stewart 
Subject: FW: Stand up for Florida COn5Umer5. not big utilitle5 

Ann, 

Plea5t:l place In Docket No. 120001-EI. 

Thank you. 

Katherine E. Fleming 
Chief Advl50r to Commi55ioner Brown 
Florida Public Service Commi55ion 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
T allaha55ee, FL 32399 
(850) 413-6028 (Office) 
(850) 413-6029 (Fac5imlle) 

Plea5e note: Florida ha5 a very broad public record5 law. M05t written communication5 to or 
from 5tate official5 regarding 5tate bU51ne55 are con51dered to be public record5 and will be 
made available to the public and the media upon reque5t. Therefore, your e-mail me55age may 
be 5ubJect to public di5cl05ure. 
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---------------

-----Original Message----­
From: Progress Florida [mailto:info@progressflorida.org] On Behalf Of LINDA NORRIS 
Sent: Friday, February 03,201212:32 PM 
To: Office of Commissioner Brown 
Subject: Stand up for Florida consumers, not big utilities 

Feb 3,2012 

Julie Brown 


Dear Commissioner Brown, 


The Public Service Cornmission is supposed to serve consumers like me, not big utility 

companies. 


I do not believe that Florida consumers should be put on the hook for clear failures by utilities 

to do their job. In the case of Progress Energys Crystal River nuclear plant repairs, it was 

the clear the reactor was broken due to the utility companys own negligence. 

Consumers should not have to pay higher utility bills because of this. 


In addition, Floridians who are struggling to pay their bills should not have to face rate hikes 

in order to pay for two nuclear power plants that may never be built. 


Enough Is enough. The Public Service Commission Is supposed to serve the public, and I call on 

you to start doing that. 


Sincerely, 


LINDA NORRIS 

106 Bream Trl 

Hawthorne, FL 32640-6009 
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FPSC, CLK - CORRESPOl'iDENCE 

Catherine Potts 
AdDliaiatrative Parties lItoDloDler 

~lsJItQiiN:l .iO, afil2Y<o -I'L-

From: Catherine Potts DISTRIBUTION: 
Sent: Friday, February 03,20122:25 PM 
To: Pamela Paultre; Baldwyn English; Commissioners Advisors; Administrative Assistants­

Commission Suite 
Cc: Ann Cole 
Subject: FW: Stand up for Florida consumers, not big utilities 

Thank you. This will be placed in Docket Correspondence, Consumers and their 
Representatives, for Docket No. 120001-EI. 

-----Original Message----­
From: Pamela Paultre On Behalf Of Office of Commissioner Brlse 
Sent: Friday, February 03,20122:06 PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Cc: Baldwyn English 
Subject: FW: Stand up for Florida consumers, not big utilities 

Good afternoon. 

Please place e-mail below In Docket Correspondence of consumers and their representatives 
in docket # 120001-EI. 

Thank you, 

Pamela Paultre 
Assistant to Chairman Ronald Brise 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee. FL 32399 
(850) 413-6036 

-----Original Message----­
From: Progress Florida [mailto:info@progressflorida.org] On Behalf Of LINDA NORRIS 
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2012 12:32 PM 
To: Office of Commissioner Brise 
Subject: Stand up for Florida consumers, not big utilities 
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Feb 3,2012 

Ronald Bri6e 

Dear Commi66ioner Bri6e, 

The Pu"lic Service Commi66ion 16 6upp06ed to 6erve con6umera like me, not bi~ utility 

companie6. 


I do not believe that Florida con6umer6 6hould be put on the hook for clear failure6 by utilitie6 

to do their jo". In the ca6e of Pro~re66 Ener~y'6 Cry6tal River nuclear plant repair6, it wa6 

the clear the reactor wa6 "roken due to the utility company'6 own ne~li~ence. 


Con6umer6 6hould not have to pay hi~her utility "1116 "ecau6e of thi6. 


In addition. Floridian6 who are 6tru~~lin~ to pay their bill6 6hould not have to face rate hike6 

in order to pay for two nuclear power plant6 that may never be built. 


Enou~h i6 enou~h. The Public Service Commi66ion i6 6upp06ed to 6erve the public, and I call on 

you to 6tart doln~ that. 


Sincerely. 

LINDA NORRIS 
106 Bream Trl 
Hawthorne. FL 32640-6009 
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FPSC,CLK-CORRESPO~ENCE 
_AdmiDistrative_Parties~<;o.uDler 

Catherine Potts 
DOCUMENT NO. CtX2 lju -/2 
QISTRIID mON-

From: Ann Cole 
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2012 10:37 AM 
To: Office of Commissioner Brown 
Cc: Commissioners Advisors; Administrative Assistants - Commission Suite; Catherine Potts 
Subject: RE: Stand up for Florida consumers, not big utilities 

Thank you. The information below will be placed in Docket Corre5pondence, Con5umer5 and 
their Repre5entative5, for Docket No. 120001-EI. 

-----Ori~inal Me55a~e-----

From: OffIce of Comml55ioner Brown 
Sent: Thur5day, January 19, 2012 10:05 AM 
To: Ann Cole 
Cc: Kathleen Stewart 
Subject: FW: Stand up for Florida con5umer5, not bi~ utilitie5 

Ann, 

Plea5e place the attached email5 in Docket Corre5pondence, Con5umer5 and their 

Rep:e5entative5, in Docket No. 120001-EI. 

Thank you, 

Katherine E. Flemin~ 
Chief Advl50r to Commi55ioner Brown 
Florida Public Service Commi55ion 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallaha55ee, FL 32399 
(850) 413-6028 (OffIce) 
(850) 413-6029 (Fac5imlle) 

Plea5e note: Florida ha5 a very broad public record5 law. M05t written communlcatlon5 to or 
from 5tate official5 re~ardin~ 5tate bU5ine55 are con5idered to be public record5 and will be 
made available to the public and the media upon reque5t. Therefore, your e-mail me55a~e may 
be 5ubJect to public di5clo5ure. 

-----Ori~inal Me55a~e-----
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From: Progre55 Florida [mailto:info@progre55florida.org] On Behalf Of Craig Dean 
Sent: Wedne5day, January 18,201211:46 AM 
To: Office of Commi55ioner Brown 

Subject: Stand up for Florida con5umer5, not big utilitie5 

Jan 18, 2012 

Julie Brown 

Dear Commi55ioner Brown, 

The Public Service Commi55ion 15 5upp05ed to 5erve con5umer5 like me, not big utility 

companie5. 


I do not believe that Florida con5umer5 5hould be put on the hook for clear failure5 by utilitle5 

to do their job. In the ca5e of Progre55 Energyt 5 Cry5tal River nuclear plant repair5, it wa5 

the clear the reactor wa5 broken due to the utility companY5 own negligence. 

Con5umer5 5hould not have to pay higher utility bill5 becau5e of thi5. 


In addition, Floridian5 who are 5truggling to pay their bill5 5hould not have to face rate hike5 

in order to pay for two nuclear power plant5 that may never be built. 


Eno·ugh i5 enough. The Public Service Commi55ion i5 5upp05ed to 5erve the public, and I call on 

you to 5tart doing -t;hat. 


Sincerely, 


Craig Dean 

1718 W North B St 

Tampa, FL 33606-1636 
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From: Ann Cole 

Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 20123:36 PM 

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

Thank you for this information. These attachments will be printed, along with this e-mail, and placed 
in Docket Correspondence, Consumers and their Representatives, for Docket No. 120001-EI. 

From: Cristina Slaton 
Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2012 3:09 PM 
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

1118/2012 




Ann Cole 

From: Progress Florida [info@progressflorida.org] on behalf of James Reid [neukreid@cfl.rr.comJ 
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 2:32 PM 
To: Office of Commissioner Balbis 
Subject: Stand up for Florida consumers, not big utilities 

Jan 17, 2012 

Eduardo Balbis 

Dear Commissioner Balbis, 

The Public Service Commission is supposed to serve consumers like me, not big utility 
companies. 

I do not believe that Florida consumers should be put on the hook for clear failures by 
utilities to do their job. In the case of Progress Energy's Crystal River nuclear plant 
repairs, it was the clear the reactor was broken due to the utility company's own 
negligence. 
Consumers should not have to pay higher utility bills because of this. 

In addition, Floridians who are struggling to pay their bills should not have to face rate 
hikes in order to pay for two nuclear power plants that may never be built. 

Enough is enough. The Public Service Commission is supposed to serve the public, and I 
call on you to start doing that. 

Sincerely, 

James Reid 
7001 Jackman Blvd 
Winter Park, FL 32792-7513 
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Ann Cole 

From: Progress Florida [info@progressflorida.org] on behalf of Craig Dean [apachefog@mac.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2012 11:46 AM 
To: Office of Commissioner Balbis 
Subject: Stand up for Florida consumers, not big utilities 

Jan 18 1 2012 

Eduardo Balbis 

Dear Commissioner Balbis l 

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
repairs l it was the clear the reactor was broken due to the utility company's own 
negligence. 
Consumers should not have to pay higher utility bills because of this. 

In addition l Floridians who are struggling to pay their bills should not have to face rate 
hikes in order to pay for two nuclear power plants that may never be built. 

Enough is enough. The Public Service Commission is supposed to serve the publicI and I 
calIon you to start doing that. 

Sincerely, 

Craig Dean 
1718 W North B St 
Tampa l FL 33606-1636 
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FPSC, CLK - CORRESPO~ENCE 

Ann Cole 

AdmiBistntive Partiesj{COUlIlBer 
DOCUMENT NO. @% -/~ 
DISntIBtmel•. 

From: Ann Cole 
Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2012 7:59 AM 
To: Office of Commissioner Brown 
Cc: Commissioners Advisors; Administrative Assistants - Commission Suite; Catherine Potts 
Subject: RE: Stand up for Florida consumers, not big utilities 

Thank you for this information, which will be placed in Docket Correspondence, Consumers 
and their Representatives, for Docket No. 120001-EI. 

-----Original Message----­
From: Office of Commissioner Brown 
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 4:54 PM 
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

Katherine E. 
Chief Advisor to Commissioner Brown 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
(850) 413-6028 ) 
(850) 413-6029 (Facsimile) 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to 
or from state officials regarding state business are considered to be public records and 
will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail 
message may be ect to public disclosure. 

-----Original 
From: Progress Florida [mail to: florida.org] On Behalf Of James Reid 
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 2:32 PM 
To: Office of Commissioner Brown 
Subject: Stand up for Florida consumers, not big utilities 

Jan 17, 2012 

Julie Brown 

Dear Commissioner Brown, 

The Public Service Commission is supposed to serve consumers like me, not big uti 
companies. 

I do not believe that Florida consumers should be put on the hook for clear failures by 
utilities to do their job. In the case of Progress Energy's River nuclear plant 
repairs, it was the clear the reactor was broken due to the company's own 
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
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FPSC, .C,LK -. CORREsPOijDENCE Page 1of 1 
_AdmIDlllrative_Parties_\ltODJUJDer 
DOCUMENT NO. D(t)4(p .. /'7­

Catherine Potts DISTRIBtmON: 

From: Ann Cole 

Sent: Tuesday, January 17,201211:26 AM 

To: Cristina Slaton 

Cc: Commissioners Advisors; Administrative Assistants - Commission Suite; Catherine Potts 

Subject: FW: Docket Correspondence 120001-EI 

Attachments: Stand up for Florida consumers, not big utilities; Stand up for Florida consumers, not big utilities; 
Stand up for Florida consumers, not big utilities; Stand up for Florida consumers, not big utilities 

Thank you. These attachments will be printed, along with this e-mail, and placed 
in Docket Correspondence, Consumers and their Representatives, for Docket No. 
120001-EI. 

From: Cristina Slaton 
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 11:21 AM 
To: Ann Cole 
Subject: Docket Correspondence 120001-EI 

Hello Ann, 

Please place the attached emails in Docket Correspondence, Consumers and their Representatives, in 
Docket No. 120001-EI. 

Thanks, 
Cristina 

1/17/2012 




Catherine Potts 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Progress Florida [info@progressflorida.org] on behalf of Colleen McGlone 
[crmcglone@moose-mail.com] 
Saturday, January 07,20129:17 AM 
Office of Commissioner 8albis 
Stand up for Florida consumers, not big utilities 

Jan 7, 2012 

Eduardo Balbie; 

Dear Commie;e;ioner Balbie;, 

The Public 5ervice Commie;e;ion Ie; e;uppoe;ed to e;erve cone;umere; like me, not big utility 


companiee;. 


I do not believe that Florida cone;umere; e;hould be put on the hook for clear failuree; by utilitiee; 


to do their Job. In the cae;e of Progree;e; Energy'e; Crye;tal River nuclear plant repalre;, It wae; 


the clear the reactor wae; broken due to the utility company'e; own negligence. 


Cone;umere; e;hould not have to pay higher utility bille; becaue;e of thie;. 


In addition, Floridiane; who are e;truggling to pay their bille; e;hould not have to face rate hikee; 


in order to pay for two nuclear power plante; that may never be built. 


Enough Ie; enough. The Public 5ervlce Commie;e;lon Ie; e;uppoe;ed to e;erve the public, and I call on 


you to e;tart doing that. 


5incerely, 

Colleen McGlone 
3540 Hartland Dr 
New Port Richey, FL 34655-2505 
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Catherine Potts 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Progress Florida [info@progressflorida.org] on behalf of ANDRE BLOCK [afb41 
@columbia.edu] 
Thursday, January 12, 20122:52 PM 
Office of Commissioner Balbis 
Stand up for Florida consumers, not big utilities 

Jan 12, 2012 

Eduardo Balbi6 

Dear Commi66ioner Balbi6, 

The Public Service Commi66ion i6 6upp06ed to 6erve con6umer6 like me, not bie utility 

companie6. 


I do not believe that Florida con6umer6 6hould be put on the hook for clear failure6 by utilitie6 

to do their job. In the ca6e of Proere66 Enerey'6 Cry6tal River nuclear plant repair6, It wa6 


the clear the reactor wa6 broken due to the utility companY6 own neelieence. 

Con6umer6 6hould not have to pay hleher utility blll6 becau6e of thl6. 


In addition, Floridian6 who are 6trueeline to pay their bill6 6hould not have to face rate hike6 

in order to pay for two nuclear power plant6 that may never be built. 


Enoueh i6 enoueh. The Public Service Commi6610n 16 6upp06ed to 6erve the public, and I call on 

you to 6tart doine that. 


Sincerely, 


ANDRE BLOCK 

7148 Victoria Cir 

Univer6ity Park, FL 34201-2312 
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Catherine Potts 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Progress Florida [info@progressflorida.org] on behalf of Marjorie Schnabel 
[meschnabel@aol.com] 
Saturday. January 14. 20128:24 AM 
Office of Commissioner Balbis 
Stand up for Florida consumers, not big utilities 

Jan 14. 2012 

Eduardo Balbi6 

Dear Commi66ioner Balbl6. 

The Public Service Commi66ion i6 6upp06ed to 6erve con6umer6 like me. not big utility 

companie6. 


I do not believe that Florida con6umer6 6hould be put on the hook for clear failure6 by utilitie6 

to do their job. In the ca6e of Progre66 Energy'6 Cry6tal River nuclear plant repair6. it wa6 

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


Enough i6 enough. The Public Service Commi6610n 16 6upp06ed to 6erve the public. and I call on 

you to 6tart doing that. 


Sincerely. 

Marjorie Schnabel 
3773 Dorrit Ave 
Boynton Beach. FL 33436-2739 
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Catherine Potts 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Progress Florida [info@progressflorida.org] on behalf of Melinda Hupp [mahupp1 
@comcast.net] 
Monday, January 16. 20129:00 PM 
Office of Commissioner Balbis 
Stand up for Florida consumers. not big utilities 

Jan 16. 2012 

Eduardo Balbis 

Dear Commissioner Balbis. 

The Public Service Commission is supposed to serve consumers like me. not big utility 

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


Enough is enough. The Public Service Commission Is supposed to serve the public. and I call on 

you to start doing that. 


Sincerely. 

Melinda Hupp 
4141 Center Pointe Cir 
Sarasota. FL 34233-1682 
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FPSC, eLK - CORRESPO~ENCE Page 1of 1 
_Administrative_Parties vCoBJomer 
DOCUMENT NO. 00?41o-/2 

Catherine Potts DISTRIBUTION: 

From: Ann Cole 

Sent: Tuesday, January 17,201210:36 AM 

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

Thank you. This attachment will be printed, along with this e-mail, and placed in Docket 
Correspondence, Consumers and their Representatives, for Docket No. 120001¥EI. 

From: Katherine Fleming 
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 10:36 AM 
To: Ann Cole 
Cc: Kathleen Stewart 
Subject: Docket No. 120001-EI 

Ann. 

Please place the attached emails in Docket Correspondence. Consumers and their 
'Representatives. in Docket No.1 2000 1-£/. 

Thank you. 

Katherine E. Fleming 
Chief Advisor to Commissioner Brown 
Florida 'Public Service Commission 
Z5lfO Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee. FL 3Z3?? 
(850) If 13-60Z8 (Office) 
(850) 1f13-60Z? (Facsimile) 

Please /'IC Ie: Florida has a very DreadI'ublic: records law. ;i1cst written communications to or from state offj"<:ials regordll1!! stat. buslness '''"(1 (;cl'1s!tillr'tui 

fo be pub/iC: rec:"rd.. and w/// be made "vol/able fa fhel'"bliC: and th(l! m(l!dio "pan re'1V1l1St, Therefore, y"ur e-mo// message m"y be s"bjec:f fo pub/ic: disclosure, 

1/17/Z012 




Catherine Potts 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Progress Florida [info@progressflorida.org] on behalf of Marjorie Schnabel 
[meschnabel@aol.com] 
Saturday, January 14, 2012 8:24 AM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
Stand up for Florida consumers, not big utilities 

Jan 14. 2012 

Julie Brown 

Dea.r Commi66ioner Brown. 

The Public Service Commi66ion 16 6uppo6ed to 6erve con6umer6 like me. not bl~ utility 

companle6. 


I do not believe that Florida con6umer6 6hould be put on the hook for clear failure6 by utilitle6 

to do their job. In the ca6e of Pro~re66 Ener~y'6 Cry6tal River nuclear plant repalr6. it wa6 

"t;he clear the reactor wa6 broken due to the utility company'6 own ne~li~ence. 


Con6umer6 6hould not have to pay hi~her utility bill6 becau6e of thi6. 


In addition. Florldlan6 who are 6tru~~lin~ to pay their bill6 6hould not have to face rate hike6 

In order to pay for two nuclear power plant6 that may never be built. 


Enou~h 16 enou~h. The Public Service Comml661on 16 6uppo6ed to 6erve the public. and I call on 

you to 6tart doin~ that. 


Sincerely, 

Marjorie Schnabel 
3713 Dorrit Ave 
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
Monday, January 16, 2012 9:00 PM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
Stand up for Florida consumers, not big utilities 

Jan 16,2012 

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

to do their job. In the ca6e of Progre66 Energy'6 Cry6tal River nuclear plant repair6, it wa6 

the clear the reactor wa6 broken due to the utility company'6 own negligence. 

Con6umer6 6hould not have to pay higher utility blll6 becau6e of thi6. 


In addition. Floridian6 who are 6truggling to pay their bill6 6hould not have to face rate hike6 

in order to pay for two nuclear power plant6 that may never be built. 


Enough 16 enough. The Public Service Commi6610n 16 6upp06ed to 6erve the public. and I call on 


you to 6ta rt doing that. 


Sincerely, 

Melinda Hupp 
4141 Center Pointe Cir 
Sara60ta. FL 34233-1682 
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FPse. eLK - eORRESPO~ENeE Page 1of 1 
Administrative Parties vCoasumer 

DOCUMENT NO. DooLi lo-J2. 
Catherine Potts DISTRIBUTION: 

From: Ann Cole 

Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 10:23 AM 

To: Pamela Paultre 

Cc: Commissioners Advisors; Administrative Assistants - Commission Suite; Catherine Potts 

Subject: FW: docket correspondence 120001-EI 

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

From: Pamela Paultre 
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 9:44 AM 
To: Ann Cole 
Subject: docket correspondence 120001-EI 

Ann, 

Please place attached documents in Docket Correspondence of Consumers and their representatives 
within docket no. 120001. 

Thank you, 

Pamela paultre 
Assistant to Chairman Ronald Brise 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
(850) 413-6036 

1/17/l01l 



Catherine Potts 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Progress Florida [info@progressflorida.org] on behalf of Marjorie Schnabel 
[meschnabel@aol.com] 
Saturday. January 14, 2012 8:24 AM 
Office of Commissioner Brise 
Stand up for Florida consumers, not big utilities 

Jan 14, 2012 

Ronald Bri6e 

Dear Commi66ioner Bri6e, 

The Public Service Commi66ion 16 6upp06ed to 6erve con6umer6 like me, not big utility 

companie6. 


I do not believe that Florida con6umer6 6hould be put on the hook for clear failure6 by utllitie6 


to do their Job. In the ca6e of Progre66 Energy'6 Cry6tal River nuclear plant repair6. it wa6 

the clear the reactor wa6 broken due to the utility companyt 6 own negligence. 

Con6umer6 6hould not have to pay higher utility blll6 becau6e of thi6. 


In addition, Floridian6 who are 6truggllng to pay their bill6 6hould not have to face rate hlke6 


in order to pay for two nuclear power plant6 that may never be built. 


Enough 16 enough. The Public Service Commi6610n 16 6upp06ed to 6erve ·t:.he public, and I call on 

you to 6tart doing that. 


Sincerely. 


Marjorie Schnabel 


3773 Dorrit Ave 

Boynton Beach, FL 33436-2739 
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

Dear Commi6610ner Bri6e. 

The Public Service Comml66ion 16 6upp06ed to 6erve con6umer6 like me. not big utility 

companie6. 


I do not believe that Florida con6umer6 6hould be put on the hook for clear fa ilu re6 by utllitie6 

to do their job. In the ca6e of Progre66 Energy'6 Cry6tal River nuclear plant repair6, it wa6 

the clear the reactor wa6 broken due to the utility company'6 own negligence. 

Con6umer6 6hould not have to pay higher utility blll6 becau6e of thi6. 


In addition, Floridlan6 who are 6truggling to pay their bill6 6hould not have to face rate hlke6 

In order to pay for two nuclear power plant6 that may never be built. 


Enough 16 enough. The Public Service Commi6610n 16 6upp06ed to 6erve t~he public. and I call on 

you to 6tart doing that. 


Sincerely, 

Melinda Hupp 
4141 Center Pointe Cir 
Sara60ta, FL 34233-1682 
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Catherine Potts 

Subject: FW: Stand up for Florida consumers, not big utilities 

FPSC, CLK - CORRESP01'JJ)ENCE 
Administrative Parties vCol18Umer 

DOCUMENT NO. fl1illn -/2­
-----Original Me66age----­ DISTRIBtITION: 
From: Catherine POtt6 
Sent: Tue6day. January 17.20127:59 AM 
To: Commi66ioner6 Advi6or6; Admini6trative A66i6tant6 - Commi66ion Suite; Ann Cofe 
Subject: FW: Stand up for Florida con6umer6. not big utllitle6 

Thank you. Thi6 will be placed in Docket Corre6pondence. Con6umer6 and their 
Repre6entative6. for Docket No. 120001-EI. 

-----Original Me66age----­

From: Katherine Fleming 
Sent: Friday. January 13. 2012 3:15 PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Cc: Kathleen Stewart 
Subject: FW: Stand up for Florida con6umer6. not big utilitie6 

Ann. 

Plea6e place the attached email6 In Docket Corre6pondence, Con6umer6 and their 

Repre6entative6, in Docket No. 120001-EI. 

Thank you. 

Katherine E. Fleming 
Chief Advi60r to Commi66ioner Brown 
Florida Public Service Commi66ion 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
T allaha66ee, FL 32399 
(850) 413-6028 (Office) 
(850) 413-6029 (Fac6imile) 

Plea6e note: Florida ha6 a very broad public record6 law. M06t written communication6 to or 
from 6tate officlal6 regarding 6tate bU6ine66 are con6idered to be public record6 and will be 

1 



made available to the public and the media upon re'lue6t. Therefore, your e-mail me66age may 
be 6ubject to public di6cl06ure. 

-----Original Me66age----­

From: Progre66 Florida [mailto:info@progre66f1orida.org] On Behalf Of ANDRE BLOCK 
5ent: Thur6day, January 12, 2012 2:52 PM 
To: Office of COtrlmi66ioner Brown 
5ubject: 5tand up for Florida con6umer6, not big utilltie6 

Jan 12,2012 

Julie Brown 


Dear Commi66ioner Brown. 


The Public 5ervice Commi66ion i6 6upp06ed to 6erve con6umer6 like me. not big utility 

companie6. 


I do not believe that Florida con6umer6 6hould be put on the hook for clear failure6 by utilltie6 

to do their job. In the ca6e of Progre66 Energy'6 Cry6tal River nuclear plant repair6, it wa6 

the clear the reactor wa6 broken due to the utility company'6 own negligence. 

Con6umer6 6hould not have to pay higher utility bill6 becau6e of thi6. 


In addition, Floridian6 who are 6truggling to pay their bill6 6hould not have to face rate hike6 

in order to pay for two nuclear power plant6 that may never be built. 


Enough 16 enough. The Public 5ervice Commi66ion i6 6upp06ed to 6erve the public, and I call on 

you to 6tart doing that. 


5incerely, 


ANDRE BLOCK 

7148 Victoria Cir 

Univer6ity Park, FL 34201-2312 
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Catherine Potts 

From: Catherine Potts 
Sent: Friday, January 13, 20122:52 PM 
To: Commissioners Advisors; Administrative Assistants - Commission Suite; Ann Cole 
Subject: FW: Stand up for Florida consumers, not big utilities 

Thank you. Thl6 will be placed in Docket Corre6pondence. COn6Umer6 and their 
Repre6entative6. for Docket No. 120001-EI. 

-----Orieinal Me66aee----­
From: Pamela Paultre On Behalf Of Office of Commi66ioner Bri6e 
Sent: Thur6day, January 12, 2012 3:46 PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Subject: FW: Stand up for Florida con6umer6, not bie utilitie6 

Ann, 

Plea6e add the forwarded me66aee to Docket Corre6pondence of Con6umer6 and their 
repre6entative6 for docket no. 110001-EI. 

Thank6. 

Pamela Paultre 
A66i6tant to Chairman Ronald Bri6e 
Florida Public Service Commi66ion 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallaha66ee, FL 32399 
(850) 413-6036 

-----Orieinal Me66aee----­
From: PrOere66 Florida [mallto:info@proere66f1orida.ore] On Behalf Of ANDRE BLOCK 
Sent: Thur6day, January 12.20122:52 PM 
To: Office of Commi66ioner Bri6e 
Subject: Stand up for Florida con6umer6, not bie utilitie6 

Jan 12, 2012 
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Ronald Bri6e 

Dear Commi66ioner Brl6e. 

The Public Service Comml66ion 16 6upp06ed to 6erve con6umer6 like me. not big utility 

companle6. 


I do not believe that Florida con6umer6 6hould be put on the hook for clear failure6 by utilitie6 

to do their job. In the ca6e of Progre66 Energy'6 Cry6tal River nuclear plant repalr6. it wa6 

the ,clear the reactor wa6 broken due to the utility company'6 own negligence. 

Con6umer6 6hould not have to pay higher utility bill6 becau6e of thi6. 


In addition. Floridian6 who are 6truggling to pay their bl1l6 6hould not have to face rate hlke6 

In order to pay for two nuclear power plant6 that may never be built. 


Enough 16 enough. The Public Service Commi66ion 16 6upp06ed to 6erve the public. and I call on 

you to 6tare doing that. 


Sincerely. 


ANDRE BLOCK 

7148 Victoria Cir 

Univer6ity Park, FL 34201-2312 
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FPSC, CLK - CORRE~POP.NC'E 
AdlDiaistl'ltive P. C --1"aqe' of ,- _ _ oaulIler 

DOCUMENT NO./t)()L/.lR ../1­
DISTRIBtmON:Catherine Potts 

From: Ann Cole 

Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 20129:06 AM 

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

Thanks, Katherine. These attachments will be printed, along with this e-mail, 
and placed in Docket Correspondence, Consumers and their Representatives, 
for Docket No. 120001-EI. 

From: Katherine Fleming 
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2012 8:38 AM 
To: Ann Cole 
Cc: Kathleen Stewart 
Subject: Docket No. 120001-EI 

Ann. 

Please place the attached emai/s in Docket Correspondence. Consumers and their 
'Representatives. in Docket No. '2000 ,-c/. 

Thank you. 

K.atherine E. rleming 
Chief Advisor to Commissioner Brown 
rlorida Public Service Commission 
25110 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee. rL 32399 
(850) 1113-6028 (Office) 
(850) 1113-6029 (racsimile) 

Please note: Florida has (t very DroadpuP/ie records law. ft'tasf written COMtmlnicofioi1s te or from state officials re5ardll1!1 sfed. bus/1t8sS are cansidered 
to be f"'bllc records and wdlbll modll ovollobl" to the f"'b/lc and the _dlo "pen rll'l",ut. Thllrefore. yo"r e-mail meHoflB moy be s"bject to f"'bllc disc/osure. 

1/l 0/20 12 
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Catherine Potts 

From: Progress Florida [info@progressflorida.org] on behalf of James Robertson 
Uwrandtaxi@aol.com]

Sent: Friday, January 06,20126:14 AM 
To: Office of Commissioner Brown 
Subject: Stand up for Florida consumers, not big utilities 

Jan 6, 2012 

Julie Brown 

Dear Commie;e;ioner Brown. 

The Public Service Commie;e;ion Ie; e;uppoe;ed to e;erve cone;umere; like me. not big utility 

companiee;. 


I do not believe that Florida cone;umere; e;hould be put on the hook for clear failuree; by utilitiee; 


to do their job. In the cae;e of Progree;e; Energy'e; Crye;tal River nuclear plant repaire;. it wae; 

the clear the reactor wae; broken due to the utility company'e; own negligence. 

Cone;umere; e;hould not have to pay higher utility bllle; becaue;e of thie;. 


In addition. Florldiane; who are e;truggling to pay their bille; e;hould not have to face rate hikee; 


In order to pay for two nuclear power plante; that may never be built. 


Enough Ie; enough. The Public Service Commie;e;ion Ie; e;uppoe;ed to e;erve the public, and I call on 


you to e;tart doing that. 


Sincerely, 

Jamee; Roberte;on 

55 Jae;per St Apt 31 
Largo. FL 33770-1438 
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Catherine Potts 

From: Progress Florida [info@progressflorida.org] on behalf of Colleen McGlone 
[ crmcglone@moose-mail.com] 

Sent: Saturday, January 07,20129:17 AM 
To: Office of Commissioner Brown 
Subject: Stand up for Florida consumers, not big utilities 

Jan 7. 2012 

Julie Brown 

Dear Commi66ioner Brown, 

The Public Service Commi6610n 16 6upp06ed to 6erve con6umer6 like me. not big utility 

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


In addition, Florldian6 who are 6truggling to pay their blll6 6hould not have to face rate hike6 

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
New Port Richey. FL 34655-2505 
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FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONPENCE 
Administrative Parties vC"ouumer Page 1 of 1 

DOCUMENT NO. OOOI/IA --11­
DISTRIBUTION:Catherine Potts 

From: Ann Cole 

Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 20129:04 AM 

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

Thanks, Katherine. 

These attachments will be printed, along with this e-mail. For now, they will be placed 
in regular Docket Correspondence, Consumers and their Representatives, for Docket 
No. 120001-EI. 

Should we get a large, volume of "Stand up for Florida consumers, not big utilities" e­
mails this year, ClK will break them out into their own ON. 

From: Katherine Fleming 
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2012 8:38 AM 
To: Ann Cole 
Cc: Kathleen Stewart 
Subject: Docket No. 120001-EI 

Ann. 

Please place the attached emails in 'Docket Correspondence. Consumers and their 
Representatives. in 'Docket No. lZ0001-EJ 

Thank you. 

Katherine E.. Fleming 
Chief Advisar to Commissioner Brown 
Florida Public Service Commission 
nQO Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee. FL 32.399 
(850) Q13-602.8 (Office) 
(850) Q13-602.9 (Facsimile) 

Please ",,'Ie: Florida has ('J very broadptlbl/c rflC'ords law. ;41051" writt,n communications to or from state officials resort/Ins sfall business ore conslt/reretl 
to /;81"'/;/1. re.ortls ontlwill/;" mati" ovollc/;Ie to thllfpu/;llc anti the metlia "pan r"fvest. Thererore. yo"r e-mailmessage may /;18 su/;/ect topu/;II. tlisdosvr« 

1/1 O/ZOI Z 




Catherine Potts 

From: Progress Florida [info@progressflorida.org] on behalf of James Robertson 
Uwrandtaxi@aol. com] 

Sent: Friday, January 06,20126:14 AM 
To: Office of Commissioner Brown 
Subject: Stand up for Florida consumers, not big utilities 

Jan 6,2012 

Julie Brown 

Dear Comml66ioner Brown, 

The Public Service Commi66ion 16 6upp06ed to 6erve con6umer6 like me, not big utility 

companle6. 


I do not believe that Florida con6umer6 6hould be put on the hook for clear fa ilure6 by utilltie6 

to do their job. In the ca6e of Progre66 Energy'6 Cry6tal River nuclear plant repair6, it wa6 

"I;he clear the reactor wa6 broken due to the utility company'6 own negligence. 

Con6umer6 6hould not have to pay higher utility bill6 becau6e of thi6. 


In addition. Floridian6 who are 6truggling to pay their bill6 6hould not have to face rate hike6 

In order to pay for two nuclear power plant6 that may never be built. 


Enough 16 enough. The Public Service Commi6610n i6 6upp06ed to 6erve the public, and I call on 

you to 6tart doing that. 


Sincerely, 

Jame6 Robert60n 
55 Ja6per St Apt 31 
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

Dear Commieeioner Brown. 

The Public Service Commieeion Ie euppoeed to eerve coneumere like me. not big utility 
companiee. 

I do not believe that Florida coneumere ehould be put on the hook for clear failuree by utilitiee 
to do their job. In the caee of Progreee Energy'e Cryetal River nuclear plant repaire, it wae 

the clear the reactor wae broken due to the utility company'e own negligence. 
Coneumere ehould not have to pay higher utility bllle becauee of thief 

In addition, Floridiane who are etruggling to pay their bille ehould not have to face rate hikee 
in order to pay for two nuclear power plante that may never be built. 

Enough Ie enough. The Public Service Commleeion Ie euppoeed to eerve the public. and I call on 

you to etart doing that. 

Sincerely, 

Colleen McGlone 
3540 Har-t.land Dr 
New Port Richey, FL 34655-2505 
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Eric Fryson l2bOO \ 
From: Ruth McHargue 
Sent: 
To: Eric Fryson 
cc: Hong Wang; Matilda Sanders 
Subject: 

Wednesday, January 04,2012 4:32 PM 

FW: To CLK Docket 110001 

Customer correspondence 
_ _ _ _ _  Original Message----- 
From: Susan Isaacs 
Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2012 11:28 AM 
To: Ruth McHargue 
Subject: To CLK Docket 110001- response requested 

Copy of file, see #1046609C. S.Isaacs _ _ _ _ _  Original Message----- 
From: Consumer Contact 
Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2012 10:08 AM 
To: Susan Isaacs 
Subject: FW: My contact 

_ _ _ _ _  Original Message----- 
From: Webmaster 
Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2012 9:57 AM 
To: Consumer Contact 
Subject: FW: My contact 

_ _ _ _ _  Original Message----- 
From: contact@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.usl 
Sent: Sunday, January 01, 2012 1:06 PM 
To: Webmaster 
Subject: My contact 

Contact from a Web user 

Contact Information: 
Name: Susan Goff 
Company: 
Primary Phone: 407-332-5053 
Secondary Phone: 407-484-3784 
Email: sg.slam@yahhoo.com 

Response requested? Yes 
CC Sent? No 

Comments: 
Proaress Enerav has announced a rate increase of 3% startinq in Jan. I note that this is _ _  
a proposed increase and I guess your commission has to approve it. 
I ask that you do not pass such an increase as it would be a burden on seniors living on a 
fixed income. 
Maybe there is another solution - l%? 

Susan Goff, Maitland, FL 
, ,  

I ,. ,. . 
Thank you for your attention to this matter. . .  , 
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